
 

 

 
 



 

 

SUNY Suffolk County Community College has designed an educational program curriculum for 

a Nursing A.S. program that if successfully completed is sufficient to meet the licensure and 

certification requirements for an advanced practice license in the following states3:  

 

STATE Board of Nursing- Licensure Contact 

New York http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ 

 

SUNY Suffolk County Community College has designed an educational program curriculum for 

a Nursing A.S. program, and currently has made no determination that the curriculum is 

insufficient to meet the licensure and certification requirements for practical nursing in any of 

the 50 states and territories. 

 

After making all reasonable efforts, SUNY Suffolk County Community College cannot 

determine whether its educational program curriculum for a Nursing A.S. program that if 

successfully completed, is sufficient to meet the licensure and certification requirements for 

advanced practice nursing in the following states4:

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.arsbn.org/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
https://ncsbn.org/Guam.htm
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/


 

https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
http://nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.ncsbn.org/13868.htm
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/Nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx


 

 

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

